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ADDENDUM #3 

BID No. 21-198-5211 

 

For:   Resurfacing and Restriping at Shady Grove Campground 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: Will the asphalt mixes for this project require lime? 
A: The asphalt supplier can answer this for the specified GDOT 9.5 Superpave. 
 

2. Q: There are railroad ties lining the paved areas of many of these sites. We anticipate 
these to receive unavoidable damage during the paving and/or milling process. How 
does the County intend to handle this issue? 
A: County will replace any damaged timbers where needed. 
 

3. Q: Should the contractor run into any low hanging limbs, with the County be 
responsible for trimming the limbs back to avoid work delays? 
A:Yes, maintenance staff can assist where necessary. Advanced notice from 
contractor with limbs flagged (min 48hrs) will be required.  
 

4. Q: Only the one, three space parking lot just past site #18 is to receive striping, 
correct? 
A: Correct 
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5. Q: The striping is to go back as existing, correct? 
A: Yes 
 

6. Q: Considering we are entering the winter months where weather can be unsuitable 
for resurfacing, would the County consider extending the completion date for this 
project? 
A: No 

 

 
 
 


